

## District 6 Coalition - Meeting Minutes

- 1) 6:06 Annual Meeting Called to Order
- 2) 6:07 Quorum - Check
- 3) 6:09 Approved tonight's agenda
- 4) 6:10 Approved January Minutes

### 5) Call to the Public

6:12 Welcome Sara Saeger Historic Fairview board.

- Historic Fairview Cemetery - 700 Yale Blvd. 17 acres, private & military plots.  
Attempting to revive the cemetery grounds, no sprinklers for landscaping, grave disrepair.

- Looking for volunteers to help clean up - 1st Saturday of each month, 9:30am.

Contact: <https://www.facebook.com/HistoricFairviewCemetery/>

<https://historicfairviewcemeteryabq.org>

### 6) Invited Speakers 6:19 Welcome Aaron Nieto - City of ABQ point of contact

Central San Pedro. Mobile Speed enforcement, close to signing (1 month post approval).  
2 on Gibson, 1 on Montgomery. Mobile set ups early summer.

Albuquerque Community Safety - Nixed more homeless housing on San Mateo /  
Catheryn. Aiming for Mixed use, Food Court/ACF

Alley Paving - Doug Small of Municipal Development. - Facilitated meeting last week.  
Regarding large traffic volume and how it impacts the neighborhood near M.A.S. Charter  
School.

Loma Linda Gym - (Carol Pierce may have input later) 65% review finished, first cost  
estimates incoming.

6:28 Welcome Carol Pierce - Dept Family Community Services

New Director Homeless, Elizabeth (missed last name).

Request for Proposal released for Gateway Services, 50 women overnight shelter/  
assistance. 6-8 weeks for response (RFP), Aiming for 100+ (50 men/women and  
25 families).

Tuesday, March 15, 2022

Good Neighbor Agreement - Draft almost completed, sending out later this week (D6 Leaders, Elder Homestead, Trumble, Parkland Hills, Siests Hills...) Discussion in midApril for facilitated discussion, value community input.

Conditional Use Permit for Gateway Project, was remanded but will be put forward again within 15days.

6:36 Welcome Cristina Parajon - Multiple Services offered at the Gibson Health hub, 200+Staff. 70% opportunity space. 2 new services, Trauma Recovery Center, Connects victims to trauma care, part of a greater violence intervention plan. Long term case management, targets youth, homeless, and POC

Encampment Outreach Coordinators (Team), 2 members based at Gibson. Dispatched by 311 to assist/direct homeless folks to services/help in the immediate area (1/4mi). Aiming to create a comprehensive community groups/assoc. to create a Safety District this summer.

\*Pres. Boletto suggests emphasising the overall utility of the Health Hub, there is much misinformation/conflation with solely the Gateway Project\*

6:46 Welcome Lt. Justin Trebitowski - SE Swingshift Lt. In SEAC.

Stats: Lower assaults, robberies up however. Car thefts on the rise while overall property theft has fallen.

Commander Bartlett, Family and Community keeping pace with the Gateway Project.

Languit, Trebitowski, and Lt. Aaron Beck have all been looking at traffic issues around the M.A.S. school on 1700ish Yale / Ross.

?s Shandra - Q. Do reported stats include incidents with children? A. Lt isn't entirely sure but he thinks not due to the shielded nature of reporting information of minors. Still encourages everyone to not hesitate to call 242-COPS or even 911 on potential emergencies with kids.

#### 7) -Pres. Beletto Report:

6:50 Represented D6 at meeting. Open seat in the House District 19.

Sheriff elections are coming up soon.

Met Commissioner Barboa, Discussed TinyVillage - County Project (not city), whole project criteria under inspection, looking to make it more accessible.

Props to Kadija Bottom for receiving \$4mil grant from Governor to help with the Gateway Project.

Tuesday, March 15, 2022

Catheryn project has had many hurdles, still attempting to get plans straightened out with the right people.

SEAC cleanup day on for Eath Day, March 25 at 7:30am

7:06 Welcome Jose Breoniz. Call numbers have been decreasing, along with Shot Spotter. Might be helped by new officer hours.

Meeting tomorrow 3/16, San Pedro Corridor Business Coalition. Between Lomas and Constitution. Future plans for Gateway and San Pedro south of Lomas. [San Pedro Corridor Business Coalition 0900 am at Fair Plaza 6001 Lomas BD NE Suite O]

7:10 **Tresur. Patty Wilson, Report.**

\$0 net income/balance. (Good number)

D6 Pins were paid for but there is not paper trail and no debit from the D6 account. Balance might be ~\$360 less than the ~\$1,500 amount in the report.

Need to discuss method for generating money if we are going to dispose of collecting due. Dr. Belleto has spoken with Aaron Nieto about potentially receiving a small 'allowence' from the city to cover our yearly costs. Stay Tuned

By-Laws revision. Prior to next meeting a revision will be distributed for editorial remarks for all board members. (Debbie & Greg Weirs will help)

## **8) Committee Reports**

7:15 **Transportation:** Dr. Belleto's "song and dance". Lead and Coal is not the place for a race course. Portable speed 'traps' incoming. Pat Davis' Resting Red program might be deployed soon as well. Roots of many of societies ails is poverty; this continuing problem with disregard for rules/safety could potentially be preemptively addressed through social

7:22 **Homeless Outreach: Kadija Bottom.** Props to the city to get the Gateway going as well as the Compassion Center. Thanks to Dr. Belleto for covering for her during her fight with Covid. Tiny Homes village is underperforming in her eyes, only 3 out of 30 folks are being assisted with shelter at this point.

7:26 **Communication: Ryan Kious absent due to sickness.**

7:27 **Community Safety: Shandra Perea Elder Homestead**

Tuesday, March 15, 2022

Absence of City Councilor Pat Davis is noticed, we've had questions and discussions we wish he could have been part of.

Abandoned gas stations along Gibson have been continually overlooked by the city's code enforcement. D6's Community Safety Committee requests have been repeatedly ignored for the city to fence off the properties, or at least respond check for code violations. Dr. Belleto will be following up with Sandra.

### **Planning & Zoning: Patty Wilson.**

7:39 Published report for IDO Annual update. Packet of 16 new amendments that would benefit from public review.

M.A.S. Charter School traffic map. Student body size has been doubled since first opening and the traffic has increased likewise. Poorly lit area as well make it dangerous for night time events.

### **9) New Business**

7:49 Board Election - Motion to retain current board positions. Vote passed. Dr. Belleto as President, Kadija Bottom as Vice President, and Patty Wilson as Treasurer, Secretary remains vacant.

7:51 D6 Resolution for the Governor to Suspend State Gasoline Tax for Duration of the Russian War on Ukraine. Dr. Belleto has penned a letter to President Biden towards the same goal. Discussion ensued, nothing fully oppositional, just asking for constraint time. Motion to table writing of resolution passed. Will have more discussion in future.

### **10) Old Business**

7:56 IDO Update process. Early stages are long/drawn out but when the public finally has a chance to review edits/amendments the process speeds up. Not exactly an inclusive method towards the public, who it ultimately ends up affecting.

Intercoalition meeting (Environmental Planning Commission, Land Use Planning Zoning). LUPZ Meeting 3/16 @5pm via Zoom.

11) 8:02 Meeting Adjourned

**Next Meeting: May 17th 2022 - 6:00pm-8:00pm; online via Zoom**